



Date: 4-11-2018

Time: 3:30 PM

**STUDENT GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES**

Room: CSC 411B, Bremerton, WA
 OCP 105, Poulsbo, WA
 TJL 111, Shelton, WA

Council Members in Attendance:

Name	Title	Present	Not Present
Shannon Turner	President	X	
Matthew Allen	Executive Vice President	X	
Kyra-Marie Skibbe	VP of Student Life		X
Jayne Barton	VP of Finance	X	
John Olson	VP of Public Relations	X	
Argent Snyder	VP of Poulsbo	X	
Joseph Barboza	VP of Shelton	X	
Annika Large	VP of Student Success and Resources		X
Dan Scheuler	Director of Student Leadership and Success	X	

Others in Attendance:

The meeting was called to order by SGOC President at 3:33 PM.

A. New Business –

- **Elections**
 Dan will not be present last week of April. The idea would be to move the elections to the second week of May to give Dan access to open and close the voting system. We also need a SGOC member to serve as back up to help with this system. For creating the election booths, further discussion needed.
- **Student Appreciation Day**
 Working with Jamie for Human Foosball, a dunk tank for the President Marty. Club Congress approved the money needed for the event. Date is set for May 16th. We will create a sign-up sheet for the van to pick up students from the other campuses.
- **Student Awards Night**
 Yearly celebrations for faculty to recognize students. John and Kyra are working with Jodie Collins on set up. We will be holding the event in the BSC because the theater was already booked during the same time as the ceremony. Scheduled for May 30th to put it right between student appreciation and the commencement ceremony.

- **Graduation Commencement Ceremony**
Matt and Jayne are serving as marshals for the ceremony.
- **End of the year retreat**
Last year, SGOC went with the mentors and the incoming SGOC Members for a luncheon at the residence hall for everyone to meet. Shannon will speak with Jayne about funding. President Marty has challenge the SGOC to a bowling event versus his cabinet, and Shannon has accepted.

B. Reports of the Student Government of Olympic College

- **SGOC President: Shannon Turner** – President Marty has challenge the SGOC to a Bowling event versus his cabinet, and Shannon has accepted. He also went to grand opening of the Marvin Williams Youth Center. There was an incident with a firearm during Derik Kilimer’s student town hall meeting, but overall, was a great event. A community member left a hand gun on the floor that was found by others. This is setting policies for the college as a whole. Shannon will not be going to Students of Color Conference.
- **SGOC Executive Vice President: Matthew Allen** – Welcome Back Booths was another success. We served or 700 students. Working with Mary Garguile, the dean, and students to make sure students are present during tenure committees.
- **SGOC Vice President of Finances and Operations: Jayne Barton** – Travel Plans for the clubs and making sure the paperwork is completed correctly.
- **SGOC Vice President of Student Life: Kyra-Marie Skibbe – NOT PRESENT**
- **SGOC Vice President of Student Success and Resources: Annika Large – NOT PRESENT**
- **SGOC Vice President of Public Relation: John Olson** – Student Awards Night. Helping Jaime Cox with logo for student appreciation day. Will be out for a couple of days during this quarter for time to be spent with South Kitsap High School choir team. Also, he is interviewing with Emily Randall to become a part of her team.
- **SGOC Vice President of Poulsbo: Argent Snyder** – Approval for a cabinet in office for the lunch program on campus. Will need to speak with Jayne about filling it. Argents would like to create other events for students to have fun like a BBQ and water sponge fight. Also a hot water dispenser is now on campus for students to use.
- **SGOC Vice President of Shelton: Joseph Barboza** – working on getting clubs started and Welding is wanting to be the first. Pushing the Pizza with the President Event. Some teachers will make this mandatory to their students. Doughnuts with the Dude for students to speak with him about issues on campus. Food Bank key is missing, so he will need to work with Dan to get access to the room. Forest Festival Parade coming up. We will need to go through OC Foundation for resources.
- **SGOC Advisor: Dan Scheuler** – Will be out for Students of Color Conference. Next week, out for a student code of conduct case. 23rd through 1st on vacation.

Dr. Bell will be the Advisor during the next ECM and will make himself available before to have time for SGOC to speak with him. Dan needed the working schedules because the state started to grant sick-leave and it can only be used if it is on a scheduled working day.

C. Adjournment at 4:25 PM.